Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge, 4:30 Thursday, November, 18, 2010 CORRECTED

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, November 18, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 4:35pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP, Club Affairs Karole Obrikat 1.3 Roll Call: Alpha Iota: Present African Club for Excellence: Absent ASL@AVC: Present AVC Campus Christians: Absent AVC Club Checkmate: Absent AVC CSNA: Present AVC Fire Academy: Absent AVC Gamers: Present Marauder Music: Present Model United Nations: Absent Parent Club: Absent Possiblities: Absent Psychology Student Organization: Absent Rotaract: Absent Skills Club: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present SNAC Fall 2011: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present

Membership is 19, Quorum is 10, 10 were present, Quorum is established but the count was not taken correctly so an informal meeting took place.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Quorum not met.1.5 Approval of the Minutes: Quorum not met.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Ja'Analia from the Candle Lite fundraising company addressed the group once more re: Candles as fundraisers; she reiterated the 50% profit gain to clubs with minimum effort, as the candles are delivered straight to the buyer.

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report

Dr. Louis Lucero addressed the group by letting them know that he is very impressed with the students he has met in ICC, and is pleased that he now has personalities to place with names. In addition, Dr. Lucero expressed that he has enjoyed serving as interim Dean during Dr. Zimmerman's vacation.

Chair's Report:

Karole Obrikat expressed the importance of making quorum; that just as current members required quorum to have their clubs reactivated and events approved; likewise, it is necessary to be present so that the cycle may continue. Also, there are three clubs who wished to be activated today and were unable to because quorum was not met. Please, remember to send a proxy from your club if your ICC Rep cannot make a meeting.

Marauders Music has a new President: Sara Rothenberg. Former President Isaac Grejada is now a very active member in the club.

Club Advisor's Report:

Club Reports:

<u>Alpha Iota:</u> Adopted a military troop to support by sending letters, care packages; also, their Bags for Kids is progressing on schedule.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Is looking forward to their Silent Games Night and film, Audism, for viewing and discussion of deaf issues, audism, and oppression.

Marauder Music: President Sara Rothenberg's table to increase club awareness and membership was very successful: they raised \$18 and recruited 30 members in one afternoon. The club also plans on electing officers and appointing positions at their Friday meeting.

Manny suggests that emails, flyers, school bulletins, and advertisements to advertise club meetings will foster SOAR club membership.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations/Reactivations

Respiratory Club Spring 2011, Students for Change clubs wished to be activated today; however, we did not have quorum. Respiratory Club Spring 2011 will come to ASO on Monday to be activated so that on December 2, 2010 at the ICC meeting, they may have their fundraising events for December approved.

4.2 Club Activities

SNAC Spring 2012: Moves to approve a Party Lite fundraiser to run from 10/15 thru 12/12. They also move to have a Jamba Juice fundraiser TBA 10% profit. AVC Gamers seconded. Motion passed 9/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moves to approve a community service activity of helping with Bowling and Special Olympics on Tuesday from 3:30 to 5:30 on Sierra Highway. AVC Gamers seconded. Motion passed 9/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

The next ICC meeting will be on Thursday, December 2, 2010 in the Student Lounge at 4:30 p.m; this will be the last meeting of the semester. The first Spring meeting will be Thursday, February 10, 2011, at 4:30 in the Student Lounge. Please brainstorm with your club members for Spring time fundraising during Welcome Week and the following week when students have financial aid dollars in their pockets. All we have to do is remember that the on second week of fall semester, the bookstore snack shelves were empty! This means that we have hungry, thirsty students! Dr. Zimmerman will be back on campus on Monday

VI. ADJOURNMENT AVC Gamers moved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 5:04 pm.